



ONAP M4 Status Summary

Gildas Lanilis – ONAP Release Manager

Thursday, March 29, 2018 @ ONS L.A.

Items covered

1. Disclaimer
2. FOSS
3. Vulnerability Report Template
4. CII Badging
5. Code Coverage
6. Pending Commits
7. CSIT
8. M4 Specific Findings
9. Backup:
 1. OOM
 2. Next Steps

My Disclaimer

1. At 12:23 am, S3P and Functional Requirements were not all updated.
2. Things are changing so quickly that I can barely cope with
3. Please help me to stay honest



FOSS

- Monthly Report from Steve Winslow
- According to M4 checklist, issues have been addressed
- Next FOSS monthly report will confirm the status

Vulnerability Template Report

- Templates filled out by Teams (minus some exception)
- Security Sub-committee (Amy Zwarico from ATT) to review completeness and accuracy
- Results to be presented to TSC within one week for Approval
- Note: these vulnerability reports will be linked from the Release Notes for information purpose

CII Badging

	Passing	Silver	Gold
Projects at 100%	6 / 27 = 22.22%  (19 needed for 70%)	0 / 27 = 0.00%	0 / 27 = 0.00%
Projects ≥80% / <100%	17 / (27 - 6) = 80.95%  (17 needed for 80%)	0 / 27 = 0.00%	0 / 27 = 0.00%
Current Level	Level 0		

- [Link to Dashboard](#)
- Critical Security question:
 - *“There MUST be no unpatched vulnerabilities of medium or high severity that have been publicly known for more than 60 days”*
- Recommendation: projects at 100% should revisit the critical security question

Code Coverage

- Some Teams did not make the 50% target
- To discuss case by case

Pending commits

Please

All My Projects People Documentation

Changes Drafts Draft Comments Edits Watched Changes Starred Changes Groups Open CI-Mngt 1 week aged

Search for status:open age:1week

Review

ID	Subject	Status	Owner	Project	Branch	Updated	Progress
☆ 37553	Update docker tag convention		Jessica Wagantall	vvp/cms	master	5 days ago	█
☆ 37511	Copy appc LCM to CCSDK	Draft	Dan Timoney	ccsdk/sli/northbound	master	5 days ago	█
☆ 37265	CSIT Portal tests		Sunder Tattavarada	integration	master	8 days ago	█
☆ 37221	Add INFO.yaml file		Jessica Wagantall	sdcc/onap-ui	master (info-file)	8 days ago	█
☆ 30157	Fix Docker file path		Victor Morales	sdcc	master (sdcc_simulator)	10 days ago	█
☆ 31661	Add webseal.conf resource path		Victor Morales	sdcc	master (sdcc_simulator)	10 days ago	█
☆ 36323	Use getopt in simulator_docker_run.sh		Victor Morales	sdcc	master (sdcc_simulator)	10 days ago	█
☆ 36105	Upgrade to latest oparent		Gildas Lanilis	modeling/toscaparsers	master	12 days ago	█
☆ 32113	Integration with VNF Repository (SDK)	Draft	Vitaly Emporopulo	sdcc	master	13 days ago	█
☆ 33547	Add INFO.yaml file		Jessica Wagantall	modeling/modelspec	master (info-file)	13 days ago	█
☆ 35581	ODL for first 5 features	Draft	Patrick Brady	appc	master	2 weeks ago	█
☆ 35697	Changing to port {{.Value.nodePortPrefix }}21		Sylvain Desbureaux	oom	amsterdam (OOM-679)	2 weeks ago	█
☆ 31007	put right node port for port 8101 of sdnc		Sylvain Desbureaux	oom	amsterdam (OOM-679)	2 weeks ago	█
☆ 34423	first push of Security Committee CII dashboard		Tony Hansen	integration/seccom	master	3 weeks ago	█
☆ 23759	vCPE Usecase Artifacts		Lingli Deng	modeling/modelspec	master	3 weeks ago	█
☆ 26135	Add junit publisher to maven verify job	Merge Conflict	Jeremy Phelps	ci-management	master (update_policy_global_jjb)	4 weeks ago	█
☆ 33345	Add INFO.yaml file		Jessica Wagantall	externalapi/nbi	master (info-file)	4 weeks ago	█
☆ 33049	Add INFO.yaml file		Jessica Wagantall	aaf/authz	master (info-file)	4 weeks ago	█
☆ 23631	Change deployment services thru docker-compose		Victor Morales	multicloud/openstack	master (23631)	5 weeks ago	█
☆ 27937	fix inconsistency with tosca def		Dénes Németh	vfc/nfvo/catalog	master	7 weeks ago	█
☆ 27941	fix VDU parsing during granting		Dénes Németh	vfc/nfvo/lcm	master	7 weeks ago	█
☆ 25969	Added prepull script content to OOM User Guide	Merge Conflict	Anuj Kapoor	oom	master (doc)	10 weeks ago	█
☆ 26239	Added OOM Node Port List based on components	Merge Conflict	Anuj Kapoor	oom	master (doc)	10 weeks ago	█
☆ 28367	Added proxy configuration from cloud POV	Merge Conflict	Przemyslaw Wasala	oom	master	2 months ago	█

CSIT

- Still some failures

M4 specific findings

- Dive into Per project review (excel file)

Conversion to Helm (aka OOM Beijing)

Not started	Started but not in gerrit	Gerrit review underway	Submitted to gerrit master
multi-vim	dcae	cli	aaf
vfc	message-router	consul	aai
vnfsdk	music	policy	appc
	oof	portal	clamp
	sdnc	sdnc	esr
	vvp	uui	logging
			msb
			onap common
			onap parent
			robot
			so
			vid

- Risk Materialized
- Late code submission coming in
- Integration will be able to start on Monday as planned
- Priority:
 1. Message router
 2. Dcae
 3. Sdnc
 4. Multi vim
 5. vfc

Next Steps

RCx cycles:

M4-RC0: 3 weeks instead of 2

- Week 1:

- Project Teams gather to perform their pairwise testing and bug fixing.
- Teams are self-organized and may take any opportunity at any time during development cycle to pairwise.

- Week 2 and 3:

- Project Teams “Show & Tell” to Integration the outcome of their testing.
- Project Teams may need to re-iterate as bugs are found.
- This is orchestrated by Integration.

- RC0 is planned in 3 weeks on April 19



谢谢